TOWN OF MILFORD,NH
OFFICEOFCOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT

1 UNION SQUARE, MILFORD, NH 03055 TEL: (603)249-0620 WEB: WWW.MILFORD.NH.GOV

STAFF MEMORANDUM
Date: January 13, 2023

To: Planning Board

From: Terrence Dolan

Subject: SP2022-10 Souhegan Valley Boys & Girls Club Inc. for the property located at 56 Mont Vernon
Street, Tax Map 21, Lot 23. Minor Site Plan Amendment for the proposed use of the existing 22-foot
wide Trail Right of Way Easement, for vehicular access.

A representative of the applicant has requested to postpone the public hearing to a next scheduled Planning Board
meeting to allow for additional time to review the proposed plans. See attached email from Paul Amato.


http://www.milford.nh.gov/

From: Paul Amato

To: tnolan@milford.nh

Cc: Lincoln Daley; tquinn@tfgtitle.com
Subject: Boys and Girls Club plan

Date: Friday, January 13, 2023 4:58:58 PM
Terry,

As we spoke about on the phone today | request that the plan for the club be tabled until the
February meeting to give us more time to review the plans.

Thank you,

Paul Amato
Cell 603-493-9240

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended
solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it.
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